

#### National Institute for the Uniform Licensing of Power Engineers, Inc.

NIULPE, Inc. P.O. Box 16369 Pittsburgh, PA 15242-0369

Phone: (888) 648-5566 Fax: (888) 648-5577

www.niulpe.org
email: info@niulpe.org

#### Dear Applicant:

Enclosed is the information required to complete the application for the NIULPE, Inc. Power Engineers Certification. It is advisable that you take a few moments to read the attached information to understand the regulations and application process.

# PLEASE NOTE THAT WE MUST RECEIVE YOUR APPLICATION AND FEES POST MARKED AT LEAST SIXTY (60) DAYS PRIOR TO YOUR EXAMINATION DATE.

Pre-registration is required for all applicants. If you apply for an examination, you will receive an acceptance letter confirming your class of examination, selected examination date and specific location of the examination.

If you have any questions, please feel free to direct them to our office at info@niulpe.org or (888) 648-5566.

Thank you for your interest and participation in establishing a national standard for Power Engineers.

Sincerely,

NIULPE, Inc.

Attached:

Regulations and Procedures/RP102
Regulations and Procedures/RP101
Application Instructions/AP110
Application, Part 1/AP108
Application, Part 2/AP109
Schedule "A"/SC001
Schedule"B"/SC002

# NIULPE, Inc.

# **CERTIFICATION**



# Regulations and Procedures

NIULPE, Inc. PO BOX 16369 Pittsburgh, PA 15242-0369

Phone: (888) 648-5566 Fax: (888) 648-5577

www.niulpe.org

Email: info@niulpe.org



#### NIULPE, Inc.

#### REGULATIONS & PROCEDURES

#### TABLE OF CONTENTS

1.0	INTRODUCTION
2.0	CLASS OF CERTIFICATIONS
3.0	QUALIFICATIONS REQUIRED FOR POWER ENGINEER CERTIFICATIONS
4.0	EXAMINATION APPLICATION PROCESS
5.0	RECOMMENDED TOPICS OF STUDY
6.0	RECOMMENDED TEXT
7.0	SPECIAL NEEDS
8.0	NON-DISCRIMINATION POLICY
9.0	EXAMINATION SCHEDULE
10.0	REQUIREMENTS FOR EXAMINATION DATE
11.0	THE EXAMINATION
12.0	EXAMINATION REGULATIONS
13.0	EXAMINATION RESULTS
14.0	RE-EXAMINATION
15.0	RENEWALS
16.0	RE-ACTIVATION OF CERTIFICATION
17.0	RE-CLASSIFICATION EXAMINATION
18.0	RECIPROCITY
19.0	RESERVE
20.0	RETURNED CHECKS
21.0	DUPLICATE CERTIFICATES OR CARDS
22.0	SITE EXAMINATIONS
23.0	DISCLAIMER
24.0	FEE SCHEDULE

25.0 PRIVACY POLICY

RP101 R10 10312011 © 2005- 2012 NIULPE, INC. Page 1 of 6



#### 1.0 INTRODUCTION

#### 1.1 NIULPE, Inc.

The National Institute for the Uniform Licensing of Power Engineers, Inc. (NIULPE) is the only Internationally Recognized Third Party Certifier of Power Engineering Qualifications in the United States. Its goal is to improve safety and operating standards in the workplace of all operating organizations through certification of operator knowledge by the use of a rigorously created, validated and maintained series of examinations over a number of classifications.

NIULPE, Inc. is an incorporated not for profit, third-party certification organization that acts on an international level to establish standards for boiler firemen and water-tenders, engineers, operators, examiners, instructors, and the licensing agencies currently existing. In addition, NIULPE will accredit courses taught in Power Engineering and related Technologies which meet the NIULPE, Inc. minimum requirements. This organization has established standards to commission those technical and academic instructors of these technologies.

Recognition of this certification standard is both legislated and voluntary on the part of other licensing agencies, etc. It is, however, the only formal structure through which a person in power engineering or related technologies may establish a formal level of international competence and recognition.

#### 1.2 The Power Engineer

A power engineer shall be defined as one skilled in the management of energy conversion. Power Engineers operate and maintain equipment essential to power generation, HVACR equipment, humidity control, and air conditioning in commercial facilities and industrial plants, institutions, power plants and other building complexes. Power Engineers perform as a responsible and technical expert in operating, maintaining and repairing engineering plants consisting of steam boilers, pressure vessels, internal combustion engines, steam engines, turbines, refrigeration and air conditioning equipment, generators, motors, pumps, compressors, distillation units and similar equipment.

When a power engineer becomes adequately educated, trained and certified, the power engineer has clearly established a recognized level of competency. Encouragement toward professional development and advancement is a requirement for today's workforce. Advancement in certification should move the power engineer closer to the management team thus allowing a performance generating a major return on the investment of their employer.

#### 2.0 CLASS OF CORE CERTIFICATIONS

There are Six (6) Core Levels of Power Engineer Certifications and a number of Custom and Extracted Examinations. PLEASE SEE NIULPE, INC. <u>SCHEDULES</u> "B" THROUGH "H" FOR A COMPLETE LIST OF CERTIFICATIONS AND REQUIREMENTS: (NOT ALL CERTIFICATIONS MAY BE AVAILABLE IN YOUR AREA)

#### 3.0 QUALIFICATIONS REQUIRED FOR POWER ENGINEER CERTIFICATION

An applicant must be able to read and write the English language. An applicant is required to qualify for the Class of Certification for which they are a candidate. Each Class is listed with the minimum requirements that an applicant needs to qualify. A listing of NIULPE Core and Extracted Certifications can be found on <a href="Schedule">Schedule</a> "B" with the requirements of each certification found on <a href="Schedules">Schedules</a> "C" through "H" at <a href="www.niulpe.org">www.niulpe.org</a>.

#### 4.0 EXAMINATION APPLICATION PROCESS

A candidate for examination is required to complete an individual application and submit the applicable fee for each exam requested at least sixty days prior to their anticipated examination date.

Application Review: A commissioned NIULPE Examiner will review your application in accordance with NIULPE, Inc. requirements. Upon review and verification of the applicant's credentials, the applicant will be sent an <a href="Examination Notice letter">Examination Notice letter</a> that should be received 30 days prior to the requested exam date indicating whether the application has been approved. The <a href="Examination Location information will be">Examination Location information will be</a> included. Contact NIULPE, Inc. <a href="Only">Only</a> if you <a href="Only">do not</a> receive your Examination Notice Letter within 25 days prior to your requested exam date.



## Failure to provide the information requested may delay the processing of your application or even result in disqualification.

If you are not able to take the examination on the date you selected you **must** return your Examination Notice letter to NIULPE, Inc. post marked at least fourteen (14) days prior to the examination date. Your fees will be credited to the next scheduled examination and a **Re-Scheduled Examination Notice letter** will be sent to you. Failure to notify NIULPE, Inc. within the time period above or **failure to attend the Re-scheduled examination will result in forfeiture of the fees. In no case will the fees be refunded.** 

#### 5.0 RECOMMENDED TOPICS OF STUDY

NIULPE, Inc. International Power Engineering Standards are published in a syllabus for each class of examination. The Syllabi can be reviewed and downloaded at the NIULPE, Inc. Web site at: <a href="https://www.niulpe.org">www.niulpe.org</a>.

#### 6.0 RECOMMENDED TEXT

NIULPE, Inc. publishes a list of recommended text and courseware on the NIULPE, Inc. Website at: www.niulpe.org.

#### 7.0 SPECIAL NEEDS

The NIULPE, Inc. will accommodate any special needs required by an applicant to sit for their examination. All public examination locations are reviewed and verified compliant with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA). Any applicant requiring special needs must notify NIULPE, Inc. on a separate sheet contained within the applicant's application submission.

#### 8.0 NON-DISCRIMINATION POLICY

NIULPE, Inc. individual commissioned Examiners, Proctors and/or Representatives do not discriminate on the basis of sex, age, national origin, handicap / disability or veteran status. This policy does not exclude any applicant from meeting the NIULPE, Inc. minimum requirements.

#### 9.0 EXAMINATION SCHEDULE

A schedule indicating examination dates and geographical locations can be found on Form AP109, Part 2 of the application for your area. Supplemental examination notices will be issued by NIULPE, Inc. as required.

#### 10.0 EXAMINEE'S REQUIREMENTS FOR THE EXAMINATION

You are required to bring the following for your scheduled examination date:

- 1. Government issued photo ID -- Photo identification is required for admission to the exam.
- (No.2) Pencils -- Bring three or four sharpened pencils. No pencils will be supplied. You will not be permitted to use ballpoint pens, colored pencils, or felt pens.
- Eraser

The following is permitted:

- You are permitted to bring: Mini-Calculators (silent, hand-held, battery operated, non-programmable, without paper tape printers). NO PDAs or CELLULAR PHONES MAY BE USED FOR CALCULATORS.
- You should bring a watch. You will not be permitted to continue a test beyond the established time limit for any purpose. Although time is not intended to be a factor, you must keep track and not allow yourself to become bogged down on any one question.

#### 11.0 THE EXAMINATION

You must arrive at the exam site no later than 30 minutes prior to the examination start time to allow time for registration and examination instructions. If you arrive late, you will be permitted to take the examination, but the instructions will not be repeated and no additional time will be allowed.

- Each examination has a specific time limit.
- Both the Web and Paper examinations are closed book.

RP101 R10 10312011 © 2005- 2012 NIULPE, INC. Page 3 of 6



- Each candidate will be given an envelop containing an examination booklet, one (1) paper and an answer sheet.
- Each question in the booklet has one and only one best right answer. In answering questions, select the one response that best answers the question and mark the corresponding letter on the answer sheet. If more than one response is marked, that question will be considered incorrect.
- ❖ All marks other than your chosen answers must be erased completely.
- ❖ All questions have equal value. Do not spend too much time on any one question.

#### 12.0 EXAMINATION REGULATIONS

The following regulations will be observed at the examination and failure to comply will result in dismissal of the examinee:

- No notes, scratch paper, or loose papers, photocopies, or unauthorized items of any kind are permitted.
- All materials brought to the examination are subject to inspection upon arrival and prior to leaving.
- Writing on or in reference materials or exam materials is prohibited.
- Examination materials may not be removed from the room.
- If you must leave the room during the examination, you must ask permission as only one examinee will be permitted to leave at a time.
- Any examinee giving or receiving assistance to or from another examinee during the exam is prohibited.
- Creating any disturbance is prohibited.
- Copies of any examination questions, answers, etc. are prohibited.
- Copying of any kind is not permitted.

Examination Fees will not be refunded for dismissal, and exams will not be scored.

#### 13.0 EXAMINATION RESULTS

A minimum score of 70% is required to pass. Within 30 days of the examination date, exam results will be sent to the examinee only, and will be mailed to the address on the application. Successful candidates are required to submit a Certification Fee as published on <u>Schedule</u>"A" to receive their certificates. The certificate issued will be valid for that calendar year in which it was issued. Any certifications issued after October 1<sup>st</sup> will be valid through the following calendar year. Examination Fees will not be refunded to non-successful candidates.

#### 14.0 RE-EXAMINATIONS

If you do not pass an exam, you can re-examine with submission of a new application and the fees as published on <u>Schedule</u> "A". Re-application is necessary and directions for applying for Re-examinations are listed on the Application Instructions. Please call NIULPE, Inc. or download a new application from <u>www.niulpe.org</u>.

#### 15.0 RENEWALS

A yearly Renewal Fee as published in <u>Schedule</u> "A" is required to maintain a current certification. Each year during the first week of November, an annual renewal notice will be sent to the certificate holder.

<u>LATE FEES</u>: Annual Renewal Fees post marked after March 31<sup>st</sup> of the renewal year will be assessed a Late Fee as published in <u>Schedule</u> "A". There are no exceptions to this policy. It is the certificate holder's responsibility to contact NIULPE, Inc. if there is a change in your mailing address or if your renewal is not received by the 1<sup>st</sup> of December please contact NIULPE.

#### 16.0 RE-ACTIVATION OF CERTIFICATIONS

Anyone allowing their certification to lapse, can re-activate their certification by returning an application with the appropriate re-activation and certification fee as published in <u>Schedule</u> "A". If you do not have a renewal notice, contact NIULPE, Inc. and one will be sent to you. **There will be no exceptions to the above policy.** 

#### 17.0 RE-CLASSIFICATION EXAMINATION (UPGRADE)

RP101 R10 10312011 © 2005- 2012 NIULPE, INC. Page 4 of 6



Any level of power engineer can submit an application for an upgrade examination. The applicant must meet the "time in grade" requirements and submit the required fees as published on <a href="Schedule">Schedule</a> "A". At the time of application, all applicants for upgrade must not have any unpaid Fees and hold a current certification.

#### 18.0 RECIPROCITY

Reciprocity applies only if an official written agreement has been established between the Federal Government, a municipality, state or organization and NIULPE, Inc. to recognize their license or certification. Should a Reciprocity Agreement be reached all persons possessing a current license or certification from that municipality, state or organization for which an agreement has been established will be notified by NIULPE, Inc. Only licenses or certifications obtained through an examination will qualify for reciprocity.

#### 19.0 RESERVE

Placing your certification in "reserve" will prevent your certification from becoming delinquent and any certificate holder with their certificate in reserve will not be required to take an examination to reinstate their certification. Only the re-activation fee will bring a reserved status to current status. The reserve fee is a one time fee and no renewals will be sent in the future. It is the certificate holder's responsibility to maintain current information with Niulpe, Inc.

#### 20.0 RETURNED CHECKS

A Service Fee will be charged for Checks or Money Orders returned by the bank for any reason. This fee will be the amount as published on <u>Schedule</u> "A" for each item returned, and the certification for which the payment was intended will be revoked until such time the Service Fee and the related fees are paid.

#### 21.0 REPLACEMENT CERTIFICATES OR CARDS

Replacement certificates and/or cards will be issued upon written request from the certified person. There will be a replacement fee of the amount published on <u>Schedule</u> "A".

#### 22.0 SITE EXAMINATIONS

NIULPE, Inc. can schedule private on-site examinations for companies and organizations requesting such. NIULPE, Inc. retains the right to review the requirements of each site examination, and modify the policies and procedures accordingly. Please contact NIULPE for further details relating to on-site examinations.

#### 23.0 DISCLAIMER

NIULPE, Inc. "Regulations and Procedures" do not supersede any Federal, State or Local rules or regulations as they may apply. NIULPE, Inc. reserves the right to change or cancel examination dates without notice. NIULPE Inc. shall make all reasonable attempts to provide alternate dates and locations to the candidates. All fees are subject to change without notice. NIULPE, Inc. retains the right, upon investigation, to suspend or revoke any certification if the certificate holder is found incompetent, has been guilty of negligence, has endangered life or property, made application under false pretences, failed to submit the proper fees or any willful violation of the same. Any certifications issued are solely based upon information received from the applicant and/or the results of NIULPE, Inc. examinations. The NIULPE, Inc. certification does not attest that any person is qualified in a practical application of his or her experience and cannot be construed as such. Neither NIULPE, Inc. Officers, Board of Directors, Examiners, Proctors, Committee Members and/or Licensed Representatives and its agents makes any warranty, express or implied, with respect to the quality and accuracy, technical content, format, examination results or examination materials.

NIULPE, Inc. will not assume any responsibility for lost, late, damaged, misdirected, misaddressed, illegible, incomplete, or postage due requests or requests that fail to be properly delivered to the address stated.

#### 24.0 FEE SCHEDULE

All fees are subject to change without notice.

#### 25.0 PRIVACY POLICY

RP101 R10 10312011 © 2005- 2012 NIULPE, INC. Page 5 of 6



NIULPE, INC. its Officers, Board of Directors and/or its agents and representatives understand the importance of privacy to our examination applicants and certificate holders. Our policy is to treat what we learn about our examination applicants and certificate holders as confidential. For example, we will not give or sell confidential or Personal Information about our applicants and certificate holders to any third party not affiliated to this organization, except as required by law or as necessary to provide NIULPE Inc. required services, "Certification Information" (including names, NIULPE identification numbers, certifications, grades and expirations dates) are published and publicly available as one of the central functions of NIULPE, Inc.

We collect and store information about every applicant and / or certificate holder so that we can efficiently provide the service required. We use information about our applicants and certificate holders and their level of certification to provide future services in an efficient and cost effective manner. We must be able to communicate with our certificate holders about additional services, value added services and / or products. Performing trend analysis and market studies allows NIULPE, Inc. to set prices, evaluate demographic data, and comply with government regulations. Although government regulations vary in the many countries in which we operate, they frequently include the reporting of information to transportation, safety, customs, and other regulatory agencies.

As we collect and use information about our applicants and certificate holders, we may contract with vendors to assist us in the processing of that information for those purposes listed in the previous paragraph. These vendors are required to maintain the confidentiality of the information and are restricted from using the information for any other use.

Some information collected by NIULPE Inc. is data which relates to an identifiable person ("Personal Information"). Examples of Personal Information are names, addresses, e-mail addresses, credit card numbers and telephone numbers. We never sell information to third parties that could be used to specifically identify an individual applicant or certificate holder. Stripped data, with all names, addresses and other Personal Information removed, is sometimes shared with third parties. Finally, we do provide Personal Information to government agencies as required by law or regulation.

In addition to the uses of the information described in the paragraphs above, we collect telephone numbers and e-mail addresses in the event that we have to contact our applicants and certificate holders to provide information related to their business with NIULPE, Inc. or related issues, functions and / or promotions.

This privacy policy also governs the use of information collected from or provided by our customers at the NIULPE, Inc. web site. With respect to any individual whose personal information is provided by you to NIULPE, Inc., you represent to NIULPE, Inc. that you have obtained all necessary consents for the processing of such personal information contemplated by the products or services you are using and by the NIULPE, Inc. privacy policy, including the transfer of such data to the United States or other countries whose laws may not provide the same level of protection for the personal data as the laws of the country of origin of such individual.

RP101 R10 10312011 © 2005- 2012 NIULPE, INC. Page 6 of 6



# NIULPE, Inc. CERTIFICATION APPLICATION INSTRUCTIONS

(READ the NIULPE, Inc. Regulations and Procedures before completing the application).

Mail Application and appropriate Fee(s) to the address indicated on the Application Part 2:

<u>CERTIFICATION EXAMINATION:</u> An applicant for examination must complete and submit the following: (Please PRINT or Type, except where a signature is required. **Use Black or Blue Ink only**).

**Certification Application:** Use Part 1 & 2. Complete the Application accurately and in detail. Incomplete or illegible applications will be returned to applicant, resulting in a delay in processing your application. Complete the following Sections:

\*Section A - Applicant's Information.

\*Section **B, C** – Employment Records. Your Training, Education and Experience description will be utilized to qualify you for the Class of exam for which you are applying; therefore, you must describe in detail to assure that you meet the requirements of that class.

Section **D** – Education.

Section **E** – Military Service.

Section F - Employer's Voucher. If not currently employed, use previous employer.

Section **G**, **H** – Trade Vouchers.

\*Section J - Applicant's Release.

\*Section **K** – Applicant's Certification.

\*Section L - Name and Social Sec.#.

\*Section M - Address and Phone Number

\*Section **N** -- Certification Type. Mark the type of certification you are applying for and Fees due. Submit a Check or Money Order in the appropriate amount as indicated on the Application Part 2. **Do not send Cash** 

\*Section **O** – Class Type. Mark the class of certification you are applying for. (Note: Refer to the NIULPE, Inc. Schedules "B" through Schedule "H" for details of each certification and class).

\*Section P -- Exam Location/Date. (If this is a scheduled Company or Organization On-site exam, <u>Do Not complete this Section</u>). Circle the location and month, then enter the date of your exam. (If a Federal Holiday falls on the date selected, the exam will be on the next business day).

MAIL THE APPLICATION AND APPROPRIATE FEE(S).

<u>DEADLINE</u>: Application must be returned at least 60 Days prior to the exam date requested. Applications received later than 60 days prior, will be scheduled for the next exam date.

**RE-EXAMINATION:** Complete the Sections and follow all Instructions as described in Certification Examination.

**RE-CLASSIFICATION EXAMINATION:** Complete the Sections and follow all Instructions as described in <u>Certification Examination.</u>

**RECIPROCITY:** An applicant must complete and submit the following:

(Please PRINT or Type, except where a signature is required. Use Black or Blue Ink only).

**Certification Application:** Use Part 1 & 2. Complete the Application accurately and in detail. Incomplete or illegible applications will be returned to applicant, resulting in a delay in processing your application. Complete the following Sections:

Section **A** – Applicants Information.

Section **B** – Employment Record.

Section **D** – Education.

Section E - Military Service.

Section J - Applicant's Release.

Section **K** – Applicant's Certification.

Section L - Name and Social Sec.#.

Section **N** -- Certification Type. Mark the type of certification you are applying for and Fees due. Submit a Check or Money Order in the appropriate amount as indicated on the Application Part 2. **Do not send Cash** 

MAIL THE APPLICATION AND APPROPRIATE FEE(S) AS INDICATED ON THE APPLICATION PART 2.

AP110 APP INS R8 10312011 © 2005 – 2012 NIULPE, INC. Page 1 of 1



### National Institute for the Uniform Licensing of Power Engineers, Inc.

www.niulpe.org

## **Application**

Use Black or Blue Ink only				Part 1
Print or Type			) #	
	PAYMENT TO APPLIC	ATION		
A.) APPLICANT'S INFORMATION. Applicant's Name, (Last, First, MI)	ON	2.) Social Secur	rity #	3.) Date of Birth (00/00/0000)
4.) Applicant's Address, (Number & Street)				5.) Phone # (with area code)
6.) Applicant's, (City, State, Zip+4)				
7.) email address		8.) If you curre	ntly hold a license o	r certification, List from whom, what type, and how long.
B.) EMPLOYMENT RECORD (	Current Employer)			
9.) Company Name or Employer		10.) Title of Po	sition	11.) Length of Service
12.) Company Address, (Number & Street)		13.) Phone # (1	with area code)	14.) Is this position Supervisory?
15.) Company, (City, State, Zip+4)				
16.) Description of Duties, (Continue on second shee	et if necessary)			
17.) Equipment Operated: List Size & Types of Chill	ers, Boilers, Turbines Etc.			
C.) EMPLOYMENT RECORD ( 18.) Company Name or Employer	Relevant Experience)	19.) Title of Po	sition	20.) Length of Service
To, sompany name or Employer		177, 188 61 18	5.0.011	Long Congress of Contract
21.) Company Address, (Number & Street)		22.) Phone # (	with area code)	23.) Was this position Supervisory?
24.) Company, (City, State, Zip+4)		l		
25.) Description of Duties, (Continue on second shee	et if necessary)			
26.) Equipment Operated: List Size & Types of Chill	ers, Boilers, Turbines, Pumps, Etc.			
D.) EDUCATION	20 ) High Cabaal Craduate (Van (Na)	20 ) CFD2 (/cz / Nz)	20 ) Cellere Dese	and (May May Mayor Harry Link
27.) Highest year of formal education completed	28.) High School Graduate (Yes / No)	29.) GED? (Yes / No)	30.) College Degre	ee? (Yes / No) If yes please List.
31.) Technical or Trade Schools ? (IF Yes List Name	e and Degree or Certificate and Length at	ttended.)		
32.) List any trade related seminars or additional train	ining received.			

AP108 S2 R8 10312011 © 2005 - 2012 NIULPE, INC. (Over)

E.) MILITARY SERVICE								
33.) Branch	34.) Rank at Discharge	35.) Years Served		36.) Date of Disc	charge	37.) Military Spec	ialty	
38.) List any trade related Duties								
F.) EMPLOYER'S VOUC	<u> </u>				· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			
The above applicant is / was in my emplo the certification applied for.	by and have found and believe	him / her to be of goo	d moral character	r, of temperate a	nd industrial habits, ar	nd in all respects co	ompetent to perform the duties of	
39.) Company			40.) Name (Prin	t)			41.) Years Employed	
42.) Company Address, (Number & Stree	t)					43.) Title	1	
44.) Company, (City, State, Zip+4)							45.) Phone # (with area code)	
46.) email address					47.) Signature			
<b>G.)</b> TRADE VOUCHER #	<u> </u>							
I, the undersigned do certify from my wo	rking knowledge of the applica							
entrusted with the duties of the occupation 48.) Name	on for which ne/she makes ap	piication. Taiso attest t	9	ained the required use or Certification	<u>'</u>	50.) Issuing Agen		
•						, , ,	•	
51.) Address, (Number & Street)					52.) Years held Trade	e Lic or Cert	53) Years worked with applicant.	
54.) City, St, Zip+4							55.) Phone # (with area code)	
56.) email address					57.) Signature			
H.) TRADE VOUCHER #								
I, the undersigned do certify from my wo entrusted with the duties of the occupation								
58.) Name			59.) Trade Licen	se or Certification	n #	60.) Issuing Agen	су	
61.) Address, (Number & Street)					62.) Years held Trade	Lic or Cert	63.) Years worked with applicant.	
, , ,					,		, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	
64.) City, St, Zip					,		65.) Phone # (with area code)	
66.) email address					67.) Signature			
J.) APPLICANT'S RELE. NIULPE, Inc. periodically forwards		aining organizations	to our certifica	te holders It i	s our policy not to s	send this informa	ation unless we have the consen	
of the individual to do so. Please re	•				0 1100.00			
					Please initial your selection			
66.) Do you wish to receive informa	ons?		YES	NO				
K.) APPLICANT'S CERT								
I hereby certify that the statements herein I am subject to the possible I also hereby acknowledge this day Procedures, and understand and ac	revocation of any certificathat I understand that the	ition issued as a res is may be a volunta	ult of my false	application, an	nd such other penal	ties as may be p	prescribed by law.	
Applicant's Signature						Date		
		- N	NULPE, IN	IC. use Or	nly			
Exam  Class of Exam:		Reciprocity [	] Comity	П	Re-Classificat	ion 🗆 Class	s of Exam:	
Approved: Yes \( \square\) No \( \square\)		Approved: Ye	•		Current Class			
If not approved, list Qualified C	lass:				Approved: Yes No			
					If not approved,	list Qualified (	Class:	
Examiners Signature:				Examiner I	D#	Date:		



M.) ADDRESS/PHONE  (a) Address, (Burster & Street)  (71.) Phone # (with area code)  (72.) City, State, Zep-4  (73.) Phone # (with area code)  (74.) Phone # (with area code)  (74.) Phone # (with area code)  (74.) Phone # (with area code)  (75.) State, Zep-4  (76.) State, Zep-4  (77.) Phone # (with area code)  (77.) Ph					NIULPE ID#	
M.) ADDRESS/PHONE  17.3 (Phone of (with area code)  18.4 (A) (OR)  18.4 (OR)  1	L.) NAME/SOCIAL SEC.#					
71.) Phone of (with sarea code)  72.) City, State, Zip+4  72.) City, State, Zip+4  73.) CERTIFICATION TYPE APPLIEE EXAM.FEE Fee(s) Due  EXAMINATION \$40.00 \$40.00 \$80.00  RE-EXAMINATION \$40.00 \$40.00 \$80.00  RE-CLASSIFICATION \$40.00 \$80.00 \$120.00  RECIPROCITY \$40.00 \$40.00 \$80.00  RECIPROCITY \$40.00 \$40.00 \$80.00  RECIPROCITY \$40.00 \$40.00 \$80.00  Total Fee(s) >  Total Fee(s) >  Total Fee(s) >  Must provide two (2) separate payments - one for the Application fee and one for the Certificate fee for RECIPROCITY & REACTIVATION Only!  Circle Location, Circle Month, Einer Date  Denver JAN. MAR. MAY JUL. SEP. NOV.  FIRST WEDNESDAY of Month. Exam Date: / /  Aurora JAN. MAR. MAY JUL. SEP. NOV.  FOIT Collins FEB. APR JUN. AUG. OCT. DEC. SECOND WEDNESDAY of Month. Exam Date: / /  Aurora JAN. MAR. MAY JUL. SEP. NOV.  FIRST WEDNESDAY of Month. Exam Date: / /  Aurora JAN. MAR. MAY JUL. SEP. NOV.  FIRST WEDNESDAY of Month. Exam Date: / /  Aurora JAN. MAR. MAY JUL. SEP. NOV.  FIRST WEDNESDAY of Month. Exam Date: / /  Aurora JAN. MAR. MAY JUL. SEP. NOV.  FIRST WEDNESDAY of Month. Exam Date: / /  Aurora JAN. MAR. MAY JUL. SEP. NOV.  FIRST WEDNESDAY of Month. Exam Date: / /  Aurora JAN. MAR. MAY JUL. SEP. NOV.  FIRST WEDNESDAY of Month. Exam Date: / /  Aurora JAN. MAR. MAY JUL. SEP. NOV.  FIRST WEDNESDAY of Month. Exam Date: / /  Aurora JAN. MAR. MAY JUL. SEP. NOV.  FIRST WEDNESDAY of Month. Exam Date: / /  Aurora JAN. MAR. MAY JUL. SEP. NOV.  Exam Date: / /  Aurora JAN. MAR. MAY JUL. SEP. NOV.  Exam Date: / /  Aurora JAN. MAR. MAY JUL. SEP. NOV.  Exam Date: / /  Exam	68.) Name, (Last, First, MI)					69.) Social Security #
71.) Phone of (with area code)  72.) City, State, Ziph 4  72.) Phone of (with area code)  73.) Autora Jan. Mar. May Jul. SEP. NOV. Phone of (with area code)  74.) Phone of (with area code)  75.) Phone of (with area code)  76.) Exam Date:						1
CHECK One Type  N.) CERTIFICATION TYPE APPLIFEE EXAM.FEE Fee(s) Due  EXAMINATION \$40.00 \$40.00 \$80.00  RE-EXAMINATION \$40.00 \$40.00 \$80.00  RE-CLASSIFICATION \$40.00 \$40.00 \$80.00  RE-CLASSIFICATION \$40.00 \$40.00 \$80.00  RE-ACTIVATION* \$40.00 \$80.00 \$120.00  RECIPROCITY* \$40.00 \$80.00 \$120.00  DO NOT STAPLE PAYMENT TO APPLICATION  **  Total Fee(s) >  Total Fee(s) >  To	M.) ADDRESS/PHONE					
APPLEE CRITFEE  RE-CLASSIFICATION \$40.00 \$40.00 \$80.00  RE-CLASSIFICATION \$40.00 \$40.00 \$80.00  RE-CLASSIFICATION \$40.00 \$40.00 \$80.00  RE-CLASSIFICATION \$40.00 \$80.00 \$80.00  RECIPROCITY*  \$40.00 \$80.00 \$120.00  RECIPROCITY*  \$40.00 \$80.00 \$120.00  DO NOT STAPLE PAYMENT TO APPLICATION  **Total Fee(s) >  **Total Fee(	70.) Address, (Number & Street)					71.) Phone # (with area code)
CERTIFICATION TYPE   APPLFEE   EXAM_FEE   Fee(s) Due	72.) City, State, Zip+4					
CERTIFICATION TYPE   APPLFEE   EXAM_FEE   Fee(s) Due						
CERTIFICATION TYPE   APPLFEE   EXAM_FEE   Fee(s) Due						
EXAMINATION \$40.00 \$40.00 \$80.00  RE-EXAMINATION \$40.00 \$40.00 \$80.00  RE-CLASSIFICATION \$40.00 \$40.00 \$80.00  RE-ACTIVATION* \$40.00 \$80.00 \$120.00  RECIPROCITY* \$40.00 \$40.00 \$80.00  DO NOT STAPLE PAYMENT TO APPLICATION  STOTIAL Fee(5) >  "Must provide two (2) separate payments - one for the Application fee and one for the Certificate fee for RECIPROCITY & REACTIVATION Only!  Circle Location, Circle Month, Enter Date  P.) EXAM LOCATION/DATE  If a Holiday falls on date selected, the exam will be the next business day.  Denver  JAN. MAR. MAY JUL. SEP. NOV.  FIRST WEDNESDAY of Month.  Exam Date:  J.  Aurora  JAN. MAR. MAY JUL. SEP. NOV.  THIRD TUESDAY of Month.  Exam Date:  J.  Arvada  FEB. APR JUN. AUG. OCT. DEC.  SECOND WEDNESDAY of Month.  Exam Date:  J.  Arvada  FEB. APR JUN. AUG. OCT. DEC.  THIRD WEDNESDAY of Month.  Exam Date:  J.  Company/Organization:  Exam Time:  Exam Time:  Exam Time:	• •					
RE-EXAMINATION \$40.00 \$40.00 \$40.00 \$80.00  RE-CLASSIFICATION \$40.00 \$40.00 \$80.00  RE-ACTIVATION \$40.00 \$80.00 \$120.00  RECIPROCITY \$40.00 \$40.00 \$80.00 \$120.00  RECIPROCITY \$40.00 \$40.00 \$80.00 \$120.00  DO NOT STAPLE PAYMENT TO APPLICATION  Total Fee(s) >  **Must provide two (2) separate payments - one for the Application fee and one for the Certificate fee for RECIPROCITY & REACTIVATION Only!  Circle Location, Circle Month, Enter Date  P.) EXAM LOCATION/DATE If a Holiday falls on date selected, the exam will be the next business day.  Denver JAN. MAR. MAY JUL. SEP. NOV.  FIRST WEDNESDAY of Month. Exam Date://  Colorado Springs JAN. MAR. MAY JUL. SEP. NOV.  SECOND WEDNESDAY of Month. Exam Date:/_/  Aurora JAN. MAR. MAY JUL. SEP. NOV.  THIRD TUESDAY of Month. Exam Date:/_/  Aurora JAN. MAR. MAY JUL. SEP. NOV.  THIRD TUESDAY of Month. Exam Date:/_/  Arvada FEB. APR JUN. AUG. OCT. DEC.  THIRD WEDNESDAY of Month. Exam Date:/_/  Arvada FEB. APR JUN. AUG. OCT. DEC.  THIRD WEDNESDAY of Month. Exam Date:/_/  Arvada FEB. APR JUN. AUG. OCT. DEC.  THIRD WEDNESDAY of Month. Exam Date:/_/  Exam Date:/_/  Company/Organization:  Exam Time:					O.) Examination Number	
RE-CLASSIFICATION \$40.00 \$40.00 \$80.00  RE-ACTIVATION* \$40.00 \$80.00 \$120.00  RECIPROCITY* \$40.00 \$40.00 \$80.00 DO NOT STAPLE PAYMENT TO APPLICATION  Total Fee(s) >  Total Fee(s) AR ACTIVATION Only!  Total Fee(s) AR ACTIVATION Only!  Total Fee(s) AR ACTIVATION Only!  To	EXAMINATION	\$40.00	\$40.00	\$80.00		
RE-ACTIVATION* \$40.00 \$80.00 \$120.00  RECIPROCITY* \$40.00 \$40.00 \$80.00 DO NOT STAPLE PAYMENT TO APPLICATION  Total Fee(s) >  "Must provide two (2) separate payments - one for the Application fee and one for the Certificate fee for RECIPROCITY & REACTIVATION Only!  Circle Location, Circle Month, Enter Date  P.) EXAM LOCATION/DATE  If a Holiday falls on date selected, the exam wifl be the next business day.  Denver  JAN. MAR. MAY JUL. SEP. NOV. FIRST WEDNESDAY of Month. Exam Date:  Colorado Springs  JAN. MAR. MAY JUL. SEP. NOV. SECOND WEDNESDAY of Month. Exam Date:  Aurora  JAN. MAR. MAY JUL. SEP. NOV. THIRD TUESDAY of Month. Exam Date:  Lakewood  FEB. APR JUN. AUG. OCT. DEC. SECOND WEDNESDAY of Month. Exam Date:  Arvada  FEB. APR JUN. AUG. OCT. DEC. THIRD WEDNESDAY of Month. Exam Date:  LARVADA  FEB. APR JUN. AUG. OCT. DEC. THIRD WEDNESDAY of Month. Exam Date:  Company/Organization:  Exam Time:  Exam Time:  Exam Time:	RE-EXAMINATION		\$40.00	\$40.00	Send Check or Money C	Order along with Application to:
RE-ACTIVATION* \$40.00 \$80.00 \$120.00  RECIPROCITY* \$40.00 \$40.00 \$80.00  RECIPROCITY* \$40.00 \$40.00 \$80.00  DO NOT STAPLE PAYMENT TO APPLICATION  **Total Fee(s) >  **Total Fee(s) >  **Must provide two (2) separate payments - one for the Application fee and one for the Certificate fee for RECIPROCITY & REACTIVATION Only!  **Denver	RE-CLASSIFICATION	\$40.00	\$40.00	\$80.00		•
RE-ACTIVATION* \$40.00 \$80.00 \$120.00  RECIPROCITY* \$40.00 \$40.00 \$80.00  Total Fee(s) >  **Must provide two (2) separate payments - one for the Application fee and one for the Certificate fee for RECIPROCITY & REACTIVATION Only!  Circle Location, Circle Month, Enter Date  P.) EXAM LOCATION/DATE  If a Holiday falls on date selected, the exam will be the next business day.  Denver  JAN. MAR. MAY JUL. SEP. NOV. FIRST WEDNESDAY of Month.  Exam Date:  Colorado Springs  JAN. MAR. MAY JUL. SEP. NOV. SECOND WEDNESDAY of Month.  Exam Date:  / / Fort Collins  SECOND WEDNESDAY of Month.  Exam Date: / / Arvada  FEB. APR JUN. AUG. OCT. DEC. SECOND WEDNESDAY of Month.  Exam Date: / / Arvada  FEB. APR JUN. AUG. OCT. DEC. SECOND WEDNESDAY of Month.  Exam Date: / / Arvada  THIRD WEDNESDAY of Month.  Exam Date: / / Company/Organization:  Exam Location:  Exam Location:  Exam Time:		400L FFF	0557.555			
RECIPROCITY* \$40.00 \$40.00 \$80.00  Total Fee(s) >  *Must provide two (2) separate payments - one for the Application fee and one for the Certificate fee for RECIPROCITY & REACTIVATION Only!  Circle Location, Circle Month, Enter Date  P.) EXAM LOCATION/DATE  If a Holiday falls on date selected, the exam with be the next business day.  Denver  JAN. MAR. MAY JUL. SEP. NOV.  FIRST WEDNESDAY of Month.  Exam Date:  Aurora  JAN. MAR. MAY JUL. SEP. NOV.  THIRD TUESDAY of Month.  Exam Date:  J  Arvada  FEB. APR JUN. AUG. OCT. DEC.  SECOND WEDNESDAY of Month.  Exam Date:  J  Arvada  FEB. APR JUN. AUG. OCT. DEC.  SECOND WEDNESDAY of Month.  Exam Date:  J  Arvada  FEB. APR JUN. AUG. OCT. DEC.  THIRD WEDNESDAY of Month.  Exam Date:  J  Arvada  FEB. APR JUN. AUG. OCT. DEC.  THIRD WEDNESDAY of Month.  Exam Date:  J  Arvada  FEB. APR JUN. AUG. OCT. DEC.  THIRD WEDNESDAY of Month.  Exam Date:  J  Arvada  FEB. APR JUN. AUG. OCT. DEC.  THIRD WEDNESDAY of Month.  Exam Date:  J  Exam Date:  Company/Organization:  Exam Time:  Exam Time:					Pittsburgh,	PA 15242-0369
Total Fee(s) >  "Must provide two (2) separate payments - one for the Application fee and one for the Certificate fee for RECIPROCITY & REACTIVATION Only!  Circle Location, Circle Month, Enter Date  P.) EXAM LOCATION/DATE If a Holiday falls on date selected, the exam will be the next business day.  Denver JAN, MAR, MAY JUL, SEP, NOV.  FIRST WEDNESDAY of Month. Exam Date:/  Colorado Springs JAN, MAR, MAY JUL, SEP, NOV.  SECOND WEDNESDAY of Month. Exam Date:/  Aurora JAN, MAR, MAY JUL, SEP, NOV.  THIRD TUESDAY of Month. Exam Date:/  Exam Date:	RE-ACTIVATION*	\$40.00	\$80.00	\$120.00		
**Must provide two (2) separate payments - one for the Application fee and one for the Certificate fee for RECIPROCITY & REACTIVATION Only!  **Circle Location, Circle Month, Enter Date**  P.) EXAM LOCATION/DATE If a Holiday falls on date selected, the exam wiff be the next business day.  Denver JAN. MAR. MAY JUL. SEP. NOV.  FIRST WEDNESDAY of Month. Exam Date://  Colorado Springs JAN. MAR. MAY JUL. SEP. NOV.  SECOND WEDNESDAY of Month. Exam Date:/_/  Aurora JAN. MAR. MAY JUL. SEP. NOV.  THIRD TUESDAY of Month. Exam Date:/_/  SECOND WEDNESDAY of Month. Exam Date:/_/  AITHIRD TUESDAY of Month. Exam Date:/_/  Exam Date:/_/_  Company/Organization:  Exam Location:  Exam Time:	RECIPROCITY*	\$40.00	\$40.00	\$80.00	DO NOT STAPLE PA	YMENT TO APPLICATION
**Must provide two (2) separate payments - one for the Application fee and one for the Certificate fee for RECIPROCITY & REACTIVATION Only!  **Circle Location, Circle Month, Enter Date**  P.) EXAM LOCATION/DATE		<u> </u>		\$		
P.) EXAM LOCATION/DATE  If a Holiday falls on date selected, the exam will be the next business day.    Content	****				(	DEACTIVATION O
P.) EXAM LOCATION/DATE If a Holiday falls on date selected, the exam will be the next business day.    Denver	* Must provide two (2) separate pay	ments - one i	or the Applica	ation fee and one	e for the Certificate fee for RECIPROCITY &	REACTIVATION Only!
Denver	Circle Location, Circle Month, Enter Date					
FIRST WEDNESDAY of Month. Exam Date:/	•		-			
Colorado Springs JAN. MAR. MAY JUL. SEP. NOV.  SECOND WEDNESDAY of Month. Exam Date://  Aurora JAN. MAR. MAY JUL. SEP. NOV.  THIRD TUESDAY of Month. Exam Date://  ON-SITE Exam				SEP. NOV.		
SECOND WEDNESDAY of Month. Exam Date:/						
Aurora JAN. MAR. MAY JUL. SEP. NOV. THIRD TUESDAY of Month.  Exam Date://	• •			SEP. NOV.		
THIRD TUESDAY of Month. Exam Date:/ THIRD WEDNESDAY of Month. Exam Date:/  Q.) ON-SITE Exam						
Q.) ON-SITE Exam				SEP. NOV.		
Exam Location: Exam Time:	THIRD TUESDAY OF MONTH.	Exam Date	:/	/	THIRD WEDNESDAY OF MONTH.	Exam Date://
Exam Location: Exam Time:						
Exam Location: Exam Time:	Q.) ON-SITE Exam	Exam Date	:		Company/Organization:	
	Evam Location:				Evam Time:	
DO NOT WRITE BELOW THIS LINE	Exam Location				Lxam nine	
DO NOT WRITE BELOW THIS LINE						
				OO NOT WRIT	E BELOW THIS LINE	
Date Rcvd: Paid: \$	Data Royd:				Paid: \$	
Check# Money Order#					Check# Money	Order#
	EXAM REGISTRATION			Even Cod		
Class of Exam: Exam Code:	Ciass of Exam:			⊏xam Code	<i>;</i>	
Proctor ID:	Proctor ID:					



www.niulpe.org

email: info@niulpe.org

National Institute for the Uniform Licensing of Power Engineers, Inc. PO BOX 16369
Pittsburgh, PA 15242-0369

Phone: (888) 648-5566 Fax: (888) 648-5577

### NIULPE, INC.

#### **SCHEDULE "A"**

#### FEE SCHEDULE - Effective 10/01/2011

#### I. International Mandated Pricing set by the National Board of Directors:

NO LICENSEE OR JURISDICTION SHALL CHARGE ANY FEE DIFFERENT THAN THOSE LISTED BELOW WITHOUT THE APPROVAL OF THE NATIONAL BOARD OF DIRECTORS

0	Application Fee	\$ 40.00
0	Examination Fee	\$ 40.00
0	*Re-Examination Fee	\$ 40.00
0	Certification Fee	\$ 40.00
0	Renewal Fee	\$ 40.00
0	Duplicate Certificate Including Card	\$ 15.00
0	Returned Check Fee	\$ 40.00
0	Reserve Fee	\$ 40.00
0	Late Fee (Renewal Fee paid after March 31 and before October 1st)	\$ 40.00

**Example:** Normal Renewal Fee of \$40.00 on March 31, increases to \$70.00 on April 1<sup>st</sup> that is beyond the March 31<sup>st</sup> deadline.

#### Reactivation Fee

\$ 80.00

**Example:** A certification with a Fee of \$40.00 that is not renewed by September 30<sup>th</sup> will be accessed a Reactivation Fee of 2 times the Renewal Fee. The certification then can be renewed for the total of the Reactivation Fee plus the Renewal Fee equal to \$120.00. **Reactivation of a lapse certifications greater than two (2) years will require review of an Examiner to determine eligibility for the reactivation.** Applicant must submit the appropriate fees in two (2) separate approved forms of payment. See application instructions.

#### ANY CERTIFICATION CAN BE PLACED IN "RESERVE".

BY PLACING YOUR CERTIFICATION IN "RESERVE" WILL PREVENT THAT CERTIFICATION FROM BECOMING DELIQUENT AND ANY CERTIFICATE HOLDER WITH THEIR CERTIFICATE IN RESERVE WILL NOT BE REQUIRED TO TAKE AN EXAMINATION TO REINSTATE THEIR CERTIFICATION. ONLY THE REACTIVATION FEE WILL BRING A RESERVED STATUS TO CURRENT. THE RESERVE FEE IS A ONE TIME RESERVE FEE AND NO RENEWALS WILL BE SENT IN THE FUTURE. IT IS THE CERTIFICATE HOLDERS RESPONSIBILITY TO MAINTAIN CURRENT INFORMATION WITH NIULPE, INC.

Licensees and/or Jurisdiction may charge Service Fees and collect expenses for Site and Public Examinations with prior approval of NIULPE, Inc.

\*- Within one (1) year of the original examination date no additional application fee required and the applicant can re-apply with the appropriate fees and Part 2 of the application. Beyond one (1) year the applicant must re-apply.

ALL FEES ABOVE IN USD ONLY



National Institute for the Uniform Licensing of Power Engineers, Inc. PO BOX 16369
Pittsburgh, PA 15242-0369

Phone: (888) 648-5566 Fax: (888) 648-5577

www.niulpe.org
email: info@niulpe.org

NIULPE, INC.

## SCHEDULE "B"

### **NIULPE CERTIFICATION STANDARDS**

Item	Description	Code	Item	Description	Code
1	Power Engineer (Technical Instructor)		30	Steam Turbine Operator (1st Class)	
2	Power Engineer (Examiner)		31	Steam Turbine Operator (2 <sup>nd</sup> Class)	
3	Power Engineer (Chief)		32	Gas Turbine Operator (1st Class)	
4	Power Engineer (1st Class)		33	Gas Turbine Operator (2 <sup>nd</sup> Class)	
5	Power Engineer (2 <sup>nd</sup> Class)		34	Hot Water Generation Operator (1st Class)	
6	Power Engineer (3 <sup>rd</sup> Class)		35	Hot Water Generation Operator (2 <sup>nd</sup> Class)	
7	Power Engineer (4 <sup>th</sup> Class)		36	HVAC Plant Operator (1st Class)	
8	Power Engineer (5 <sup>th</sup> Class)		37	HVAC Plant Operator (2 <sup>nd</sup> Class)	
9	Traction (Vintage)		38	Compressor Plant Operator (1st Class)	
10	Steam Boiler Operator LP		39	Compressor Plant Operator (2 <sup>nd</sup> Class)	
11	Steam Boiler Operator (Utility)		40	Diesel Plant Operator (1st Class)	
12	Steam Boiler Operator HP (1st Class)		41	Diesel Plant Operator (2 <sup>nd</sup> Class)	
13	Steam Boiler Operator HP (2 <sup>nd</sup> Class)		42	International Power Engineer (1st Class)	
14	Steam Boiler Operator HP (3 <sup>rd</sup> Class)		43	International Power Engineer (2 <sup>nd</sup> Class)	
15	Water Treatment Plant Operator (1st Class)		44	International Power Engineer (3 <sup>rd</sup> Class)	
16	Water Treatment Plant Operator (2 <sup>nd</sup> Class)		45	International Power Engineer (4 <sup>th</sup> Class)	
17	Waste Water Plant Operator (1st Class)		46	International Power Engineer (5 <sup>th</sup> Class)	
18	Waste Water Plant Operator (2 <sup>nd</sup> Class)		47	Power Engineer (Proctor)	
19	Combined Cycle Plant Operator (1st Class)		48	Green Facility Operator	
20	Combined Cycle Plant Operator (2 <sup>nd</sup> Class)		49	Green Facility Manager	
21	Combined Cycle Plant Operator (3 <sup>rd</sup> Class)		50	Refrigeration Plant Operator Ammonia (3 <sup>rd</sup> Class)	
22	Registered Academic Instructor		51	Stationary Engineer 1st Class	
23	Refrigeration Plant Operator (1st Class)		52	Stationary Engineer 2nd Class	
24	Refrigeration Plant Operator (2 <sup>nd</sup> Class)		53	Stationary Engineer 3rd Class	
25	Refrigeration Plant Operator (3 <sup>rd</sup> Class)				
26	Refrigeration Plant Operator Ammonia (1st Class)				
27	Refrigeration Plant Operator Ammonia (2 <sup>nd</sup> Class)				
28	Electric Generation Plant Operator (1st Class)				
29	Electric Generation Plant Operator (2 <sup>nd</sup> Class)				

SC002 - B07 © 2005 -2012 NIULPE, INC. Page 1 of 3